



CHINNOR GOOD NEIGHBOUR SCHEME

Constitution

The name of the group is **Chinnor Good Neighbour Scheme**.

Aims

1. To encourage a strong community spirit with a clear sense of belonging for those in the **Chinnor** area.
2. To work with local people to identify the needs of the community.
3. To work with other agencies in order to meet those needs.
4. To develop trust and mutual support between the community and these agencies.

Membership

1. Membership shall be open to all those living in the **Chinnor** area.
2. To all those working either in a paid or voluntary capacity in the **Chinnor** area.
3. All members shall have an equal vote.
4. All members will be subject to the regulations of the constitution and by joining the scheme will be deemed to accept these regulations and codes of practice that the scheme has adopted.

The Committee

1. A committee shall be elected to carry out the business of the group.
2. The Committee shall be made up of a Secretary, a Chair, a Vice Chair, a Treasurer, a Co-ordinator and up to 5 elected members.
3. The Committee may co-opt a further 3 members as required.
4. The Committee shall be elected at the Annual General Meeting.
5. The Committee shall not meet less than 4 times per year.
6. Minutes of committee meetings shall be available to all members.
7. Committee members will step down each year prior to the AGM and make it known if they wish to stand again.
8. Only committee members shall have the right to vote at committee meetings.
9. The Committee will have powers to appoint subcommittees as necessary and appoint advisers to the committee as necessary to fulfil its business.

Finance

1. All money raised by or on behalf of the group is to be used only to further the aims of the group.
2. The Treasurer shall open a bank account in the name of the group.
3. Cheque signatories will be nominated by the Committee, one of whom must be the Treasurer. There shall be no more than 4 signatories; these shall not be from the same household or related in any way.
4. All cheques and instructions to the group's bankers shall require two of the agreed signatories.
5. The Treasurer shall have the accounts checked by an independent person with adequate financial experience.
6. The accounts shall be made available to members at the AGM.

Annual General Meetings

1. Notice of Annual General Meetings (AGM) will be given by the scheme Secretary. Not less than 21 clear days' notice to be given to all members.
2. There shall be an Annual General Meeting held every June, at which the Committee will report on its work, present a statement of accounts, and resign.
3. The AGM shall elect the officers and committee for the next year.
4. The AGM shall vote on any recommendations and amendments to the constitution.
5. The Committee has the right to call Special General Meetings (SGMs) outside the AGM. Procedures for SGMs will be the same as for the AGM.

Quorum

1. No AGM shall take place if less than 50% of committee members are present.
2. No committee meeting shall take place if fewer than half the members are present.

Change to constitution

1. The constitution may only be altered at an AGM or at an SGM called for that purpose.
2. Suggested changes must be handed to the Secretary 21 days before the meeting.
3. Changes must be agreed by two thirds of the members present.

Voting

1. Any member may make a proposal, which must be seconded or supported by someone else.
2. Only members present may vote.
3. No member may exercise more than one vote.
4. In the event of equal vote the chair shall have the casting vote.

Dissolution

1. The group may only be dissolved at a special general meeting called for that purpose and advertised 21 days before the meeting.
2. A proposal to dissolve the group shall take effect only if agreed by two thirds of the members present.
3. Any assets (financial or otherwise) remaining after payment of all debts and liabilities shall be given to charitable purposes, as agreed by the members at the meeting.